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Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited 

(Under Ministry Of Information and Broadcasting) 

C-56A/17, Sector-62, Noida-201307 
 

REPLIES TO PRE BID QUERIES 
Date: 03.06.2025 

 
With reference to RFP titled “Request for Proposal (RFP) for Painting of 138 Mtr Self-
supporting FM Tower located at Chennai (Avadi). 

RFP Ref No. : Ref. No. BECIL/Tower Painting/CTI Chennai (Avadi)/2025, dated 
19/05/2025 (CPP Portal Tender ID - 2025_BECIL_253834_1) 

 
This is to notify that following Clarification have been incorporated in the RFP in response 
of the queries received from prospective bidders on pre-bid meeting held on 27.05.2025.  
 
Details are as under: 

 
Query 
No. 

Querist No. 1 

1. Query Site Visit Coordination 
 
Kindly confirm the contact person at the Chennai (Avadi) site for 
scheduling the mandatory site visit and obtaining the signed 
certificate as per Annexure-VIII. 

Reply to 
Query 

Bidder must notify BECIL and co-ordinate at least 7 days in advance 
to facilitate visit at site.  
 
Shri Avnish Kumar Gupta, Deputy General Manager 
Phone No: 0120-4177850;  Email : avnish@becil.com 

2 Query Payment Milestones 
 
While the RFP mentions 100% payment post-completion, is there a 
possibility of milestone-based billing upon completion of major 
phases such as primer application? 

 Reply to 
Query 

 No Change 
 

3 Query Tower Condition 
 
Is there any prior assessment report or corrosion status available for 
the existing structure to help in cost estimation? 

 Reply to 
Query 

Bidder has to self access during site visit. 

4 Query Kindly confirm whether bidders should follow a fixed BOQ format for 
the Technical Bid submission, or if a custom layout is acceptable (as 
long as it matches the scope). 
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All the terms and conditions of RFP shall remain unchanged.  

 

Sd/- 

Dy. General Manager 
Broadcast Engineering Consultants India Limited (BECIL) 

BECIL Bhawan, C-56/A-17, Sector-62, Noida- 201307 (Uttar Pradesh) 

 Reply to 
Query 

BOQ is fixed.  
No Custom layout is acceptable. 

5 Query Insurance Requirements 
 
Could you confirm the minimum insurance coverage expected per 
worker under high-risk group insurance? 

 Reply to 
Query 

As per standard norms of government of India to work on high mast 
Towers. 

6 Query Section VI – Scope of Work (Page 35) 
 
Kindly confirm if any anti-corrosive surface treatment is expected 
before primer application. 

 Reply to 
Query 

Not Required 

7 Query Section VI – BOQ (Page 36) 
 
Please clarify the approximate surface area (in sq. meters) of the 
tower to calculate paint quantity accurately. 

 Reply to 
Query 

Bidder has to self access during site visit. 

8 Query Section VI – Technical Specification (Page 33) 
 
Can any other equivalent brand of primer/paint be used with prior 
approval, aside from Asian/Berger/Nerolac? 

 Reply to 
Query 

No Change 

9 Query Price Bid Format (Page 37) 
 
Should we break down each painting coat into line items, or 
consolidate into total per-coat pricing? 

 Reply to 
Query 

No Change 


